State of Idaho
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

322 East Front Street » P.O. Box 83720 ¢ Boise, Idaho 83720-0098
Phone: (208) 287-4800 » Fax: (208) 287-6700 » Webhsite: www.idwr.idaho.gov

BRAD LITTLE GARY SPACKMAN
Governor Director

July 22, 2020

MARK RUSK
10324 W COLTON LN
EAGLE ID 83616-6249

RE: Permit No. 63-33409
Dear Permit Holder:

The Department of Water Resources (“Department”) received your Request for
Extension of Time (“extension request”) on July 15, 2020 regarding the above
referenced permit.

Department policy is to return to the permit holder extension requests, which are filed
more than six (6) months prior to the Proof of Beneficial Use due date, as they are
considered premature. Since the proof due date on this permit is February 1, 2021, the
Department is returning your extension request as unprocessed.

A refund of $50 has been requested and will be sent to you under separate cover from
the Idaho State Controller's Office within 10 days.

The Department will send you a “Proof Due Notice” approximately 60 days prior to
February 1, 2021 requesting you to file either a Proof of Beneficial Use form or a Request
for Extension of Time form.

Please contact me at (208) 287-4920 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Debbi Judd
Technical Records Specialist

Enclosures



From: Judd, Debbi

To: IdwrPayable

Subject: Refund request

Date: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 1:54:00 PM

TO: Sascha Marston

FROM: Debbi Judd

DATE: July 21, 2020

RE: Refund: Request for Extension of Time

Please refund $50. Returned Request for Extension of Time 86-12058
NAME: MARK OR JENNIFER RUSK

ADDRESS: 10324 W COLTON LN
EAGLE ID 83616-6249

RECEIPT #: W048512
Thank you.

Debbi

Debbi Judd
Technical Records Specialist
debbi.judd@idwr.idaho.gov

Idaho Department of Water Resources
322 E Front St

PO Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0098

208-287-4920

www.idwr.idaho.gov
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PEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES [ Fbp 2955 72
s RIEQEEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME

wEST HEGfditional time in which to submit proof of beneficial use for a water right permit

The Idaho Department of Water Resources will consider this form a request that the permit holder(s) be granted an additional
period of time under the provisions of Section 42-204, Idaho Code, in which to complete development of a water right and file
proof of beneficial use of water. There is a FILING FEE of $50.00 to be included with this form when filed with IDWR.

Permitno. 63~ 33 7@7 Date proofisdue __/ feb 2021
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Describe what work has been completed toward the development of this water right:
If no work has been completed, show "none".
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The permit holder(s) has been unable to complete the remainder of the work for the following reasons:
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Permit holder(s) request an extension for 3 -+ year(s).
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ACTION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

The Department has reviewed the explanation for delay and concludes the reason(s) for delay meets the requirements for
approval of the Request for Extension of Time as provided by Section(s) 42-204 and/or 42-218, Idaho Code.

[ IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the permit is REINSTATED with the priority date advanced to
,20

(] IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the above request for extension of time is APPROVED, and the time
within which to submit proof of beneficial use is extended to , 20

Signed this day of , 20

Shelley W. Keen, Chief
Water Allocation Bureau



